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To “eopyright @ youtube.com” <copyright @youtube.com>, *heather @yoltgpe.com”

<heather @youtubecorms o _ S
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Bee: o ‘ gFigueira Decl. Tab
Reeeived Date: 2006-05-01 085452 GMT :
Bubjeet: frérv Full Teevision Netwiork Jne 86 ;
Dear Heather

s besn a wihile: sirice Wi last exchangad e-mails. On a daily basis, Fuji Television'is using your deleting teol to.
take down infringsy videos:

FRis number has alteady exceaded 4000 and Fuji TV is.sustaining enermeus:damages.

Ewvenif 8 yjdeo of a.certain progrars is delsted, the same content is uploaded again, over and over. We are very
disappointed at hew unproductive this precess is.

TG begln with, these inftingemint-acts started becalse You Tube launched such a site. Therefore, isn't it your
onsibility to 1ake: more sffective measures fo prevent all this?

We have twe propesals. Firstly, i

if & Liser Lploads an irfringed video even orice, 'we strongly-ask yeu fo teithinzte
Higlher agcount.d@nd take meagures so that nefurthicr uploading will be possibie: from that same IP address. This
will make our deleting process worthwhile:

Becondly, You Tubs: kriows which'videos are infringed whenever Fuii TV reguests deletions. Theratare, if the
same: video is:uploaded again, please;ceoperate with us by deleting them yourselves through your site patrols.
I'Took forwaird 1o hearing frar you,

- Yoshike Koike
Copyright Section
Prograiing & Produgtion Dept.-
Fuljl Telpvision Network nc
2-4-8 Daiba
Mirsite-ku, Tekyo 1378088
dapan
‘TEL: 4+81.3.5500:8863
FAX: +81.3.5500.8368:
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